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Mayor's Office 
 
 

DATE: September 12, 2023  

TO: Members of the City Council 

FROM: 
 

Mayor Eduardo Martinez 

Subject: 
 

Human Rights and Human Relations Committee  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

PREVIOUS COUNCIL 
ACTION:  
 

N//A 

STATEMENT OF THE 
ISSUE: 

Victoria Sawicki’s term on the Human Rights and Human 
Relations Committee expired on March 30, 2023. 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 

REAPPOINT Victoria Sawicki to the Human Rights and 
Human Relations Committee, Seat 3, Term Expires 
March, 30, 2026 - Mayor’s Office (Mayor Eduardo 
Martinez 510-620-6503).                                                  
 

 
DISCUSSION:  
 
Victoria has been an integral member of the Human Rights and Human Relations 
Committee for seven years. Victoria has brought her experience from working with the 
Coalition of Labor Union Women and experience of working with a diverse collection of 

AGENDA    

REPORT 
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community groups to the Committee.  Victoria’s vast experiences have proven 
invaluable in her understanding and support of Human Rights and Human Relations.  
 
DOCUMENTS ATTACHED: 
 
Attachment 1 – Application 


